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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:   July 9, 2019 
 
TO:   City Council 
 
FROM:   Kevin Lenkart 
 Director of Public Safety 
  
RE:   Traffic Control Order # 1421 
 
Jaimi Redmond has requested a street closure in order to host a neighborhood block party.  
 
LOCATION:   

 
Corner of E. Oliver and N. Gilbert Streets to the corner of Queen Street. 
 
 
DATE/TIME: 
 
Date: Saturday, August 24, 2019 
Time:  2:30 pm – 10:00 pm 
 
The Public Safety Department has issued Traffic Control Order No# 1421 in accordance 
with the Rules for the Issuance of Certain Traffic Control Orders. Staff recommends 
approval and further authorization of a traffic control order formalizing the action. 

 
 
 



CITY OF OWOSSO 
 

TRAFFIC CONTROL ORDER 
 

(SECTION 2.53 UNIFORM TRAFFIC CODE) 
 

          
 ORDER NO.  DATE       TIME 

 1421    7/9/19     1:15 pm 
           
 REQUESTED BY 

    Kevin Lenkart – Director of Public Safety 
           
 TYPE OF CONTROL 

    Street closure 
           
 LOCATION OF CONTROL     
 
 Corner of E. Oliver and N. Gilbert Streets to the corner of Queen Street. 
              
          
  
 DATE:  
  
 Saturday, August 24, 2019 
 
 TIME: 
  
 2:30 pm – 10:00 pm  
 

EVENT: 
 
Neighborhood Block Party 

           
 APPROVED BY COUNCIL  

                           , 20     
        

 REMARKS 
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